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President

As of August 1, 2018

Alex Aguilar Jr.
Business Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
Studio Utility Employees, Local #724 
6700 Melrose Ave.
Los Angeles, California 90038

Re: Coverage Under the Agreement

Dear Alex:

During the 2018 negotiations, the parties discussed whether an individual hired under this 
Agreement by a Producer in Los Angeles County to perform services elsewhere within the 
United States - for example, in Atlanta - who remains in Atlanta following completion of his/her 
assignment on that production and then immediately accepts employment with the same or 
another Producer on a second project in Atlanta will be covered under the Agreement on the 
second project.

The parties agree that the mere fact that the individual in question was not furnished 
transportation from Los Angeles to Atlanta by the second production shall not disqualify the 
individual from coverage under the Agreement, provided that the second production furnishes the 
individual transportation to Los Angeles at the conclusion of the second production.
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If the foregoing comports with your understanding of our agreement, please so indicate by 
executing this sideletter in the space reserved for your signature.

CAL:bel

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

AlexMuilar Jr.
Business Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
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